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DUDDINGTON - c. 1832 - (West side of) 14936 Carroll Road,
0.4 miles south of Sparks Road. Shown as H. Carroll's on
1850 map. Shown as W. S. Carroll's in 1877 atlas. Enormous
stone house, 2-% stories, three bays wide; also a stone back

building; also a frame back building. Measured at 31 x 33
feet with back building 20 x 16 in a plat of 18__ . Present
residence of Mr. and Mrs. Martin J. McDonough. Substantial

stone ruin of the Carroll Mill on same property (See BA 999).



